### \*THE KERALA PANCHAYAT RAJ (STANDING COMMITTEE) RULES, 2000

**S.R.O. No. 895/2000.**— In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 162 and 162Aofthe Kerala Panchayat Raj Act, 1994 (13 of 1994) read with Section 254 thereof, and in supersession of the Kerala Panchayat Raj (Constitution of Standing Committee and its Procedures and Powers) Rules, 1995 issued under Notification G.O. (P) No. 222/95/LAD dated 12<sup>m</sup> October, 1995 and published as S.R.O. No. 1200/95 in the Kerala Gazette Extraordinary No. 1025 dated 12<sup>lh</sup> October, 1995, the Government of Kerala hereby make the following rules, namely:-

### **RULES**

- 1. Short title and commencement.— (1) These rules may be called the Kerala Panchayat Raj (Standing Committee) Rules, 2000.
  - (1) It shall come into force with effect from the 1 st October, 2000.
  - 2. **Definitions.** (1) In these rules, unless the context otherwise requires,-
    - (a) "Act" means the Kerala Panchayat Raj Act, 1994 (13 of 1994);
    - (b) "Section" means a section of the Act;
    - (c) "Form" means a form appended to these rules.
- <sup>1</sup>[(ഡി) "വരണാധികാരി" എന്നാൽ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്ക് അംഗങ്ങളെയും ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ഒഴികെയുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളുടെ ചെയർമാൻമാരെയും തെരഞ്ഞെടു ക്കുന്നതിലേക്കായി വരണാധികാരിയായി സംസ്ഥാന തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കമ്മീഷൻ സ്ഥാനനിർദ്ദേശമോ നാമനിർദ്ദേശമോ ചെയ്യുന്ന ഉദ്യോഗസ്ഥൻ എന്നർത്ഥമാകുന്നു.]
- (2) Words and expressions used but not defined in these rules, but defined in the Act shall have the respective meanings assigned to them in the Act.

#### **ELECTION OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRMAN OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE**

<sup>2</sup>[3. സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് **കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം.**– ഗ്രാമപഞ്ചായത്തിന്റെയും ബ്ലോക് പഞ്ചായ ത്തിന്റെയും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളിൽ ഉണ്ടായിരിക്കേണ്ട അംഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം പട്ടിക I–ലും ജില്ലാ പഞ്ചായത്തിന്റെ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിൽ ഉണ്ടായിരിക്കേണ്ട അംഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം പട്ടിക II–ലും കാണിച്ചിരിക്കുന്ന പ്രകാരം ആയിരിക്കുന്നതാണ്.]

<sup>3</sup>[3എ. സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളുടെയും ചെയർമാൻമാരുടെയും സ്ഥാനങ്ങളിലെ സ്ത്രീ സംവരണം.– (1) ഓരോ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലും ഒരു അംഗത്തിന്റെ സ്ഥാനം പഞ്ചായത്തിലേക്ക് അംഗങ്ങളായി തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യേണ്ടതും, സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി

<sup>\*</sup> Published in K.G. Ex. No. 661 dt. 23-4-2003 as Notn. No. 5786/N1/2003/LSGD dt. 28-3-2003 w.e.f. 1-10-2000.

<sup>1.</sup> Clause (d) inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.

<sup>2.</sup> Rule 3 substituted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received. Prior to the substitution it read as under:

**<sup>&</sup>quot;3. Number of Members in the Standing Committee.—** The Panchayat shall, in its first meeting convened after its constitution or reconstitution thereof and after the election of its President, determine under sub-section (2) of Section 162, the number of members that each Standing Committee of the Panchayat shall have in it."

<sup>3.</sup> Rule 3a inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.

അംഗങ്ങളെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കുന്നതിന് 5-ാം ചട്ടം (1)-ാം ഉപചട്ടപ്രകാരം വിളിച്ചുകൂട്ടുന്ന യോഗത്തിൽ, സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ട എല്ലാ സ്ഥാനങ്ങളിലേക്കും ആദ്യം തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് നടത്തേ ണ്ടതും തുടർന്ന് സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെടാത്ത സ്ഥാനങ്ങളിലേക്ക് തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് നടത്തേണ്ടതുമാണ്.

- (2) (i) ഗ്രാമപഞ്ചായത്തുകളുടെയും ബ്ലോക്ക് പഞ്ചായത്തുകളുടെയും കാര്യത്തിൽ, വൈസ് പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുണ്ടെങ്കിൽ ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ഒഴികെയുള്ള ഒരു സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലെ ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും, വൈസ് പ്രസി ഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടില്ലെങ്കിൽ ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ഒഴികെയുള്ള രണ്ട് സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലെ ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങളും;
- (ii) ജില്ലാ പഞ്ചായത്തുകളുടെ കാര്യത്തിൽ, വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾ ക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുണ്ടെങ്കിൽ ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ഒഴികെയുള്ള രണ്ട് സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലെ ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങളും വൈസ് പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടില്ലെങ്കിൽ ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ഒഴികെയുള്ള മൂന്ന് സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലെ ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങളും, സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി 162-ാം വകുപ്പ് (5എ) ഉപവകുപ്പ് പ്രകാരം സംവരണം ചെയ്യുണ്ടതാണ്.]
- <sup>3A</sup>[(3) ഈ ചട്ടങ്ങൾ പ്രാബല്യത്തിൽ വന്ന ശേഷം ആദ്യമായി സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെടേണ്ട സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങൾ, ഗ്രാമപഞ്ചായത്തുകളുടെയും ബ്ലോക്ക് പഞ്ചായത്തുകളുടെയും കാര്യത്തിൽ വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സാവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുണ്ടെങ്കിൽ, ക്ഷേമകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും, വൈസ് പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടില്ലെങ്കിൽ, വികസന സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും ആരോഗ്യവും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസവും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും; ജില്ലാപഞ്ചാ യത്തുകളുടെ കാര്യത്തിൽ, വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടി ട്ടുണ്ടെങ്കിൽ, പൊതുമരാമത്ത് സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും ക്ഷേമകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റ് സ്ഥാനം സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യ പ്പെട്ടിട്ടില്ലെങ്കിൽ, വികസന സ്റ്റാന്റീംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും ആരോഗ്യവും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസവും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും ക്ഷേമകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനവും ആയിരിക്കേണ്ടതും; അപ്രകാരം സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ട സ്ഥാനങ്ങളുടെ വിവരം സംസ്ഥാന തെര ഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കമ്മീഷൻ അധികാരപ്പെടുത്തിയ ഉദ്യോഗസ്ഥൻ മുൻകൂട്ടി പ്രസിദ്ധപ്പെടുത്തേണ്ടതും, തുടർന്നുള്ള ഓരോ പൊതുതെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പിനും ശേഷം അപ്രകാരം സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെടേണ്ട 162–ാം വകുപ്പ് (1)-ാം ഉപവകപ്പിൽ പ്രതിപാദിച്ചിട്ടുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളുടെ ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങൾ പസ്തുത ഉദ്യോഗസ്ഥൻ, ആവർത്തന ക്രമം പാലിച്ചുകൊണ്ട് വീതിച്ചു നൽകേണ്ടതും മുൻകൂട്ടി പ്രസിദ്ധപ്പെടുത്തേണ്ടതുമാണ്.]
- **4. Notice for convening the meeting forelection.** (1) The <sup>4</sup>[returning officer] shall give the notice for convening the meeting for the election of members of the Standing Committee to all the elected members of the Panchayat, five days prior to the date of the meeting and the notice for convening the meeting for the election of the Chairman of the Standing Committee, shall be given to all the members of the Standing Committee concerned two days prior to the date of the meeting:

Provided that in the aforesaid days, declared public holidays shall include and the date of receipt of the notice and the date of the meeting shall not include.

<sup>3</sup>A. Sub-rule (3) substituted by SRO No. 997/2010, dt. 30-10-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received. Prior to the substitution it read as under:

<sup>&#</sup>x27;(3) ഈ ചട്ടങ്ങൾ പ്രാബല്യത്തിൽ വന്നശേഷം ആദ്യമായി സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെടേണ്ട സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനങ്ങൾ 162-ാം വകുപ്പ് (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പിൽ പ്രതിപാദിച്ചിട്ടുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളുടെ ക്രമത്തിൽ ആയിരിക്കേ ങ്ങതും അപ്രകാരം സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ട സ്ഥാനങ്ങളുടെ വിവരം സംസ്ഥാന തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കമ്മീഷൻ അധികാരപ്പെടുത്തിന ഉദ്യോഗസ്ഥൻ മുൻകൂട്ടി പ്രസിദ്ധപ്പെടുത്തേണ്ടതും, തുടർന്നുള്ള ഓരോ പൊതു തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പിനുംശേഷം, അപ്രകാരം സംവ രണം ചെയ്യപ്പെടണ്ട സ്ഥാനങ്ങൾ പ്രസ്തുത ഉദ്യോഗസ്ഥൻ, ആവർത്തനക്രമം പാലിച്ചുകൊണ്ടും 162-ാം വകുപ്പ് (1)-ാം ഉപവകു പ്പിൽ പ്രതിപാദിച്ചിട്ടുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളുടെ ക്രമത്തിലും വീതിച്ചു നൽകിക്കൊണ്ട് അവയുടെ വിവരം പ്രസിദ്ധപ്പെടുത്തേണ്ട തുമാണ്.'

<sup>4.</sup> Substituted for the words "Presidentv" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

- (2) The notice under sub-rule (1) may be given either through an Officer or in person and the member shall be bound to put his signature on the document in acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.
- (3) The other matters in respect of the service of a notice under sub-rule (1) shall be in the same manner as that of convening an ordinary meeting of the Panchayat.

If a member intends to contest as a member of the Standing Committee or the Chairman thereof, as the case may be, he shall be required in the notice under sub-rule (1), to duly file the nomination in writing, showing the last date and time for making such nomination to the <sup>6</sup>[returning officer],

- <sup>6</sup>[5. സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്കുള്ള തിരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ്.- (1) 162-ാം വകുപ്പ് (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പ് പ്രകാരം രൂപീകരിക്കേണ്ട സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്ക് അംഗങ്ങളെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കുന്നതിനുള്ള തിരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ്, <sup>6</sup>[ഒരു പഞ്ചായത്ത് രൂപീകരിക്കുകയോ പുനർരൂപീകരിക്കുകയോ ചെയ്തതിനും അതിന്റെ പ്രസിഡന്റിനെയും വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റിനെയും തെരഞ്ഞെടുത്തതിനുംശേഷം പതിനഞ്ച് ദിവസത്തി നുള്ളിൽ വരണാധികാരി] ഈ ആവശ്യത്തിലേക്കായി വിളിച്ചുകൂട്ടിയ പഞ്ചായത്തിലെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗങ്ങളുടെ ഒരു യോഗത്തിൽ വച്ച് പ്രസ്തുത ഉപവകുപ്പിൽ പറഞ്ഞിട്ടുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളുടെ ക്രമത്തിൽ നടത്തേണ്ടതാണ്.]
- <sup>7</sup>[(2) സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്കുള്ള അംഗങ്ങളുടെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് സംസ്ഥാന തെര ഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കമ്മീഷന്റെ മാർഗ്ഗനിർദ്ദേശങ്ങൾക്കും, മേൽനോട്ടത്തിനും നിയന്ത്രണത്തിനും വിധേ യമായിരിക്കുന്നതാണ്]:

$$^{B}[x X x]$$

**6. Qualification of candidates.—** Any elected member of the Panchayat may be a candidate in the election to the Standing Committee:

<sup>9</sup>[എന്നാൽ പ്രസിഡന്റ്, വൈസ്പ്രസിഡന്റ്, ഏതെങ്കിലും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലേക്ക് തെര ഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗം, ഏതെങ്കിലും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയുടെ ചെയർമാൻ എന്നിവർ സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥികളാ കുവാൻ പാടില്ലാത്തതും അവരുടെ സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥിത്വം വരണാധികാരി പരിഗണിക്കാൻ പാടില്ലാത്ത തുമാകുന്നു:

എന്നുമാത്രമല്ല, സ്റ്റാൻിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിൽ സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുള്ള സ്ഥാന ത്തേക്ക് സ്ത്രീകളല്ലാത്ത അംഗങ്ങൾ സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥികളാകുവാൻ പാടുള്ളതല്ല്.]

**7. Manner of election of members.**— (1) Every candidate who wishes to be elected to a Standing Committee shall, within the time and date given in the notice under Rule 4, inform the "[returning officer] of his candidature in writing.

- 5. Substituted for the words "Presidentv" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- Substituted for the words 'സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലെ അംഗസംഖു 3-ാം ചട്ടപ്രകാരം നിശ്ചയിക്കപ്പെട്ടതിനുശേഷം പതിനഞ്ച് ദിവസത്തിനുള്ളിൽ, പ്രസിഡന്റ് by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 7. Sub-rule (2) substituted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received. Prior to the substitution it read as under:
  - "(2) The President or, in his absence, the Vice-President shall preside over the election meeting:"
- 8. Proviso omitted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. Prior to the omission it read as under: "Provided that a member who intends to be a candidate in the election shall not preside over that meeting.
- 9. Proviso substituted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received. Prior to the substitution it read as under:
  - "Provided that the President, the Vice-President, member of any other Standing Committee and the Chairman of any other Standing Committee shall not be a candidate."
- 10. Substituted for the word "the President" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex.No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

- (2) The <sup>11</sup>[returning officer] of the meeting shall read out the names of the contesting candidates in the meeting.
- (3) If the number of seats vacant in a Standing Committee and the number of candidates are equal, the <sup>12</sup>[returning officer] shall declare all such candidates duly elected.
- (4) If the number of candidates is more than the number of seats vacant, the members present in the meeting shall elect the members to the seats vacant in accordance with the system of proportional representation by single transferable vote, by conducting election under Rule 8.
- (5) If the number of candidates is less than the number of seats vacant, the <sup>13</sup>[returning officer] shall declare such candidates as duly elected and the members required for the remaining vacant seat or seats shall be elected within five days in a special meeting convened by the <sup>14</sup>[returning officer] for the purpose.
- [(6) (5)-ാം ഉപചട്ടപ്രകാരം വിളിച്ചുകൂട്ടുന്ന പ്രത്യേക യോഗത്തിൽ ഏതെങ്കിലും സ്ഥാനത്തേക്ക് മത്സരിക്കാൻ സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥികളില്ലാതെ വരികയും മറ്റെല്ലാ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലെയും എല്ലാ അംഗ ങ്ങളെയും തിരഞ്ഞെടുത്ത് കഴിയുകയും ചെയ്യുന്ന സംഗതിയിൽ <sup>15</sup>[ആ സ്ഥാനത്തേക്ക് സ്ത്രീ സംവ രണ സ്ഥാനങ്ങൾ കണക്കിലെടുത്തുകൊണ്ട്, ഒരു സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലും അംഗമല്ലാത്ത പഞ്ചായ ത്തിലെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട ഒരു അംഗത്തെ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലേക്ക് തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗ മായി വരണാധികാരി പ്രഖ്യാപിക്കേണ്ടതും] അയാൾ യഥാവിധി തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ടപോലെ ആ സ്ഥാനം വഹിക്കുവാൻ ബാദ്ധ്യസ്ഥനായിരിക്കുന്നതുമാണ്.]
- (7) ഒന്നിലധികം സ്റ്റാന്റീംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിൽ അംഗങ്ങളുടെ ഒഴിവുണ്ടായിരിക്കുകയും മത്സരിക്കു വാൻ സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥികളില്ലാതെ വരികയും ചെയ്യുന്ന സംഗതിയിൽ ഒഴിവുള്ള സ്ഥാനങ്ങളിലേക്ക് 162-ാം വകുപ്പ് (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പിൽ പറഞ്ഞിട്ടുള്ള ക്രമത്തിൽ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്ക്, ഒരു സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലും അംഗമല്ലാത്ത ശേഷിക്കുന്ന <sup>16</sup>[അംഗങ്ങളെ], അങ്ങനെ അംഗമോ അംഗങ്ങളോ ഉണ്ടെ ക്രിൽ, (5)-ാം ഉപചട്ടപ്രകാരം വിളിച്ചുകൂട്ടുന്ന <sup>17</sup>[യോഗത്തിന്റെ ഭൂരിപക്ഷ തീരുമാനവും സ്ത്രീ സംവ രണ സ്ഥാനങ്ങളും കണക്കിലെടുത്തുകൊണ്ട്, സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റികളിലേക്ക് തെരഞ്ഞടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗങ്ങളായി വരണാധികാരി പ്രഖ്യാപിക്കേണ്ടതും] അങ്ങനെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെടുന്ന അംഗങ്ങൾ ആ സ്ഥാനത്തിരിക്കാൻ ബാദ്ധ്യസ്ഥരായിരിക്കുന്നതുമാണ്.
- 8. Manner of recording votes, counting of votes and declaration of result in elections.— (1) The <sup>18</sup>[returning officer] of the meeting shall issue a ballot paper in Form No. 1 appended to these rules to every elected member of a Panchayat who wishes to vote in the election to a Standing Committee and the ballot paper shall contain the names of all the contesting candidates.
- (2) Each member shall, immediately on receipt of the ballot paper, proceed to the place set apart for voting and record the vote by writing legibly on the ballot paper the priority given by him in the order of one, two, three and so on against the names of such number of candidates as may be elected, and after putting his signature and writing his name on the reverse of the ballot paper, fold the ballot paper and put it into the ballot box kept at a place fully visible to the <sup>19</sup>[returning officer]
- 11. Substituted for the word "Chairman" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 12. Substituted for the words "Chairman" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 13. Substituted for the words "Chairman" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 14. Inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 15. Substituted for the words 'ആ സ്ഥാനത്തേക്ക് ഒരു സ്റ്റാൻറിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലും അംഗമല്ലാത്ത പഞ്ചായത്തിലെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗത്തെ ആ യോഗത്തിൽ വച്ച് ഉൾപ്പെടുത്തേണ്ടഇം" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex.No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 16. Substituted for the words "അംഗങ്ങളിൽ നിന്നം" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 17. Substituted for the words "യോഗത്തിന്റെ ഭൂരിപക്ഷ തീരുമാന പ്രകാരം സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളെ തിരഞ്ഞെടുക്കേണ്ടതും" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 18. Substituted for the words "Chairman" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22 6-2010.
- 19. Substituted for the words "Chairman" by SRO No, 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

- (2) The <sup>20</sup>[returning officer] shall, on completion of the voting, open the ballot box in the presence of the members take out the ballot papers and count the priority votes obtained by each candidate.
- (3) A ballot paper on which vote has been marked for none of the candidates or on which vote has been marked giving same priority to more than one candidate or the reverse of which does not bear the name and signature of the member who voted, shall be rejected and the rejected ballot papers shall be kept in separate cover.
- (4) Result of the election shall be declared in accordance with the following procedure, namely:-
- (a) On counting the votes, the candidates, equal in number to that of vacant seats, securing the highest number of first priority votes shall be declared elected;
- (b) On counting the votes under clause (a), when the first priority, votes recorded to two or more candidates are equal and one or more members from among them have to be elected, the second priority votes recorded shall be added to the first priority votes secured by the respective candidates and the candidate or candidates who have secured the highest number of such votes shall be declared elected;
- (c) On counting the votes under clause (b), when the total priority votes are equal for two or more candidates and one or more members are to be elected from among them the third priority votes recorded shall, be added to the first and second priority votes secured by the respective candidates and the candidate or candidates securing highest number of such votes shall be declared elected;
- (d) On counting the votes under Clause (c), when the total priority votes are equal for two or more candidates and one or more members are to be elected from among them, the counting of vote shall be conducted as given under the foregoing clauses and such counting shall be continued till members to all the vacant seats are elected;
- (e) On counting the votes under Clause (d), if the total votes to more than one candidate comes to be equal while only one seat remains vacant, lot shall be drawn in the meeting for filling up of that post and the person whose name is drawn first from among the said candidates shall be declared elected.
- **Note:** While counting priority votes under the above sub-rule, total votes secured by a candidate shall be calculated in the order that the number of first priority votes secured as zero if no first priority vote has been secured and the number of second priority votes secured as zero, if no second priority vote has been secured by the candidate and so on.
- **9. Filling up of casual vacancies.** (1)The <sup>21</sup>[returning officer] shall, on the occurrence of a casual vacancy of a member in a Standing Committee, convene a special meeting of the elected members of the Panchayat within the time given under sub-section (10) of Section 162 and conduct election in accordance with the procedure under Rule 7 and 8 for the purpose of filling up the vacancy.
- (2) If more than one casual vacancy occur at a time in a Standing Committee the vacancies shall be filled up in a single voting.
- **10.** Election of Chairman of a Standing Committee.— (1) The Chairman of Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance shall also be elected after the election of its members under Rule 8.
- (2) If casual vacancy occurs in the Office of Chairman of a Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance, a member of the Standing Committee shall be elected as Chairman in its next meeting.

<sup>20.</sup> Substituted for the words "Chairman" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

<sup>21.</sup> Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

- (3) <sup>22</sup>[സംസ്ഥാന തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കമ്മീഷന്റെ മാർഗ്ഗനിർദ്ദേശങ്ങൾക്കും, മേൽനോട്ടത്തിനും, നിയന്ത്രണത്തിനും വിധേയമായി, "വരണാധികാരി"], (1)-ഉം (2)-ഉം ഉപചട്ടങ്ങൾ പ്രകാരം ചെയർ മാനെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കുന്നതിനു വേണ്ടിയുള്ള യോഗം, 8-ാം ചട്ടപ്രകാരം അംഗങ്ങളുടെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പ് കഴിഞ്ഞ് അല്ലെങ്കിൽ ചെയർമാന്റെ ആകസ്മിക ഒഴിവുണ്ടായി, കഴിയുന്നതും വേഗവും <sup>23</sup>[പതി നഞ്ച് ദിവസം] കഴിയുന്നതിനു മുൻപും <sup>24</sup>[x x] വിളിച്ചുകുട്ടേണ്ടതാണ്.
- <sup>25</sup>[(4) ചെയർമാന്റെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുപ്പിൽ, സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട ഒരംഗ ത്തിന് സ്വയം നാമനിർദ്ദേശം സമർപ്പിക്കാവുന്നതാണ്.]

- <sup>27</sup>[(5) സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുള്ള സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാന ങ്ങളിലേക്ക് സ്ത്രീകളല്ലാത്ത സ്റ്റാന്ദിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങൾക്ക് സ്ഥാനാർത്ഥികളാകുവാൻ അർഹത യുണ്ടായിരിക്കുന്നതല്ല.]
- **11. Manner of election of Chairman.** (1) Every candidate who wishes to be elected to the Office of Chairman shall submit the nomination under Rule 10 to the <sup>28</sup>[returning officer] within the time and date specified in the notice under Rule 4.
- (2) The  $^{29}$ [returning officer] shall, in the meeting, read out the names of the candidates who have duly given nominations.
- (3) Voting shall not be conducted, if there is only one person as candidate for the Office of Chairman and the <sup>30</sup>[returning officer] shall declare that candidate elected as Chairman.
- (4) The <sup>31</sup>[returning officer] shall, if there are more than one candidate for the Office of the Chairman, conduct voting in the meeting and for the voting, issue ballot paper in Form No. 2 appended to these rules to the elected members present in the meeting and the ballot paper shall contain the names of all the contesting candidates.
- (5) Each member shall, immediately on receipt of the ballot paper, proceed to the place set apart for voting and vote putting the mark 'X' on the ballot paper against the name of the candidate for whom he intends to vote and after putting his signature and writing his name on the reverse of the ballot paper, put it into the ballot box kept in a place visible to the <sup>32</sup>[returning officer].
- (6) The <sup>33</sup>[returning officer] shall, after completion of the voting, open the ballot box, take out the ballot papers and count the votes secured by each candidate.
- 22. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 23. Substituted for the words "ten days" by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex.No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 24. The words "his chairmanship" omitted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex.No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 25. Sub-rule (4) substituted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received. Prior to the substitution it read as under: "(4) An elected member of the Standing Committee shall, in writing, nominate another elected member as a candidate for the election of the Chairman:"
- 26. Proviso omitted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. Prior to the omission it read as under: "Provided that a member shall not propose more than one name."
- 27. Sub-rule (5) inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.
- 28. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 29. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 30. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 31. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 32. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.
- 33. Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

- (7) The ballot paper that does not contain the mark 'X' against the name of any of the candidates or that contains the mark 'X' against more than one name or that does not bear on the reverse, the name and signature of the member who marked the vote shall be rejected and the rejected ballot papers shall be kept in separate cover.
- (8) The <sup>34</sup>[returning officer] shall declare the candidate who secured the highest number of valid votes elected as Chairman of the Standing Committee.
- (9) The <sup>35</sup>[returning officer] shall, in the event of two or more candidate securing the highest number of valid votes equally, draw lot in the meeting and declare the person whose name is drawn first elected as Chairman.
- <sup>36</sup>[(10) സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാനെ തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കുന്നതിന് വരണാധികാരി വിളിച്ചു കൂട്ടിയ യോഗത്തിൽ അംഗങ്ങൾ പങ്കെടുക്കാതിരിക്കുകയോ ഒരംഗവും നാമനിർദ്ദേശം സമർപ്പിക്കാ തിരിക്കുകയോ ചെയ്യുന്നപക്ഷം, സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളിൽ ഏറ്റവും പ്രായം കൂടിയ അംഗം ചെയർമാനായി തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ടതായി വരണാധികാരി പ്രഖ്യാപിക്കേണ്ടതും അക്കാര്യം, സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി അംഗങ്ങളെയും പ്രസിഡന്റിനെയും സെക്രട്ടറിയെയും രേഖാമൂലം അറിയിക്കേണ്ടതും അപ്ര കാരം ചെയർമാനായി തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ട അംഗം ആ സ്ഥാനം വഹിക്കുവാൻ ബാദ്ധ്യസ്ഥനായിരി ക്കുന്നതുമാണ്:

എന്നാൽ സ്ത്രീകൾക്കായി സംവരണം ചെയ്യപ്പെട്ടിട്ടുള്ള ഒരു സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി ചെയർമാൻ സ്ഥാനത്തേക്ക് ഇപ്രകാരം തെരഞ്ഞെടുക്കപ്പെട്ടതായി പ്രഖ്യാപിക്കപ്പെടുന്ന അംഗം ഒരു സ്ത്രീ ആയിരിക്കേണ്ടതാണ്.]

- **12. Presiding over the Standing Committee Meeting.**—(1) The Chairman of a Standing Committee shall preside over its meetings and in his absence a member chosen by the members present from among themselves shall preside over the meeting.
- (2) Amember presiding over a meeting of the Standing Committee shall, while so presiding, have all the powers of the Chairman and shall be subjected to all the liabilities thereof.
- (3) The person presiding over the meeting shall control the meeting and shall decide the points of order and the matters in respect of procedure arising in or in connection with the meeting.

### 13. Term of Office of the members and the Chairman of the Standing Committee.—

- (1) Every member elected to a Standing Committee shall hold the Office as long as he continues to be a member of the Panchayat.
- (2) The Chairman of a Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance shall, unless resigned his Office earlier or unless removed from the Office under Rule 15 hold the Office as long as he continues to be a member of the Panchayat.
- (3) The Chairman of the Standing Committee for Finance shall hold the Office as long as he continues to be the Vice-President of the Panchayat.
- **14. Power to resign.** (1) A member of a Standing Committee not being an **ex officio** member thereto or the Chairman of a Standing Committee except that of the Standing Committee for Finance, who intends to resign under sub-section (7) of Section 162 shall tender his resignation to the Secretary in Form No. 3 appended to these rules.
- (2) The person who intends to resign shall sign the resignation letter before the Secretary and entrust it directly to the Secretary and in case under any circumstance it becomes impossible to do so, the resignation letter shall be sent to the Secretary by registered post after it is attested by a Gazetted Officer of the State Government Service.

<sup>34.</sup> Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

<sup>35.</sup> Substituted for the words "President" by SRO No.596/2010, published in KG Ex. No.1410 dt. 22-6-2010.

<sup>36.</sup> Sub-rule (10) inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.

- (3) Immediately on receipt of a proper resignation letter the Secretary shall, record on it the date and time of its receipt and as to whether it was received direct or by post and affix his signature thereon and shall give an acknowledgement receipt direct or by post, as the case may be, to the person concerned.
- (4) Resignation shall come into force with effect from the date of receipt of the resignation letter by the Secretary and the Secretary shall, forthwith, inform the matter to the President and the Panchayat, 37[the State Election Commission and the returning officer] and publish it on the Notice Board of the Panchayat.
- 15. Expressing no-confidence in the Chairman of the Standing Committee.— (1) A notice, in respect of the intention of presenting a motion expressing no-confidence in the Chairman of a Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance shall be delivered in person, in Form No. 4 appended to these rules, signed by not less than one third of the elected members of the Standing Committees, together with a copy of the motion which is intended to be presented, to the Officer authorised by the State Election Commission to receive the notice of noconfidence in respect of the President.
- (2) The Officer referred to under sub-rule (1) shall, for considering the motion, convene a special meeting of the members of the concerned Standing Committee to be held at the Office of the Panchayat at a time appointed by him and not later than fifteen working days from the date on which he received the notice under sub-rule (1).
- (3) The Officer referred to under sub-rule (1) shall, by registered post, give not less than seven clear days notice to the elected members of the concerned Standing Committee, showing the time and date fixed for convening the special meeting referred to under sub-rule (2).
- (4) The Officer referred to under sub-rule (1) shall preside over the meeting convened for considering the no-confidence motion.
- (5) A meeting considering no-confidence motion shall not, except for reasons beyond human control, be adjourned.
- (6) The quorum required for the meeting for considering no confidence motion shall be on half of the number of members of the concerned Standing Committee, as fixed by the Panchayat under sub-section (2) of Section 162.
- (7) The person presiding over the meeting shall, immediately after commencing the meeting read out the motion and shall declare that the discussion thereof has begun.
- (8) Adiscussion of no-confidence motion shall not, except for reasons beyond human control, be postponed.
- (9) The discussion on the no-confidence motion shall cease automatically on the expiry of one hourfrom the commencement of the meeting, if not concluded earlier, and upon the conclusion of the discussion or upon the expiry of the said period of one hour, as the case may be, the motion shall be put to vote.
- (10) The person presiding over the meeting shall not speak on the merits and demerits of the motion and he shall not have the right to vote.
- (11) If the motion is passed with a majority of the members of the concerned Standing Committee as fixed by the Panchayat under sub-section (2) of Section 162 the Chairman shall, after the same, cease to hold office and he shall be deemed to have vacated the Office forthwith and the Officer authorized under sub-rule (1) shall report the matter in writing, to the Government, the President of the Panchayat and the Secretary.

- (12) No notice of no-confidence motion shall be entertained before the completion of six months of assuming the Office of the Chairman of the Standing Committee.
- (13) Where the meeting could not be held for want of quorum as per sub-rule (6) or where the motion is not passed by a majority as per sub-rule (11), as the case may be, no notice of motion expressing no-confidence in the same Chairman of the Standing Committee shall be entertained for the same period in which a notice of no-confidence in the President under the same circumstances shall not be entertained.

### PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

**16. Meeting of the Standing Committee.**— (1) A Standing Committee shall meet in the Office of the Panchayat at least once in a month on such date and time as may be fixed by the Chairman from time to time:

Provided that the meeting of the Committee shall not be held, except in urgent situations, on public holidays or during the time before 9 O'clock in the morning and after 6 O'clock in the evening.

- (2) The Chairman of the Standing Committee may convene the meeting of the Standing Committee as and when necessary and shall convene the meeting within forty eight hours if the Secretary or not less than three members of the Committee make a request thereof in writing informing the subject to be discussed.
- (3) The Chairman of the Standing Committee shall, at least three clear days before the date fixed for convening the meeting, give the members notice of the date and time of meeting and the subjects to be discussed in the meeting:

Provided that the Chairman may, in urgent situations, convene the meeting on shorter notice.

**Explanation.**— In the aforesaid clear days, declared holidays shall include but the date of receipt of the notice and the date of the meeting shall not include.

- (4) The Chairman shall publish copy of the notice and that of the agenda of the meeting on the notice board in the Office of the concerned Panchayat.
- (5) The Chairman shall inform the President who is the ex-officio member, the date and time fixed for the meeting of the Standing Committee and the subjects to be discussed in the meeting.
- (6) The Secretary shall, in consultation with the Chairman of the Standing Committee, prepare the agenda of the meeting and include in the agenda, the subjects which according to him require the consideration of the committee and those which are proposed by the Chairman.
- (7) The Secretary and the Chairman of the Standing Committee shall have the right to record, as notes, their opinion in respect of any subject included in the agenda and the notes so recorded shall, at the time of discussion of the subject, be submitted before the committee.
- (8) The Standing Committee shall not consider any matter, except those given under subsection (1) of Section 162A:

Provided that the Secretary shall, in case any doubt or dispute arises as to whether any matter has been authorized to the Standing Committee, inform the same to the Government and the decision of the Government thereon shall be final.

(9) The quorum of the Standing Committee shall be three and the Committee shall not meet without quorum.

<sup>38</sup>[എന്നാൽ, ഒരു സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിൽ വോട്ടവകാശമുള്ള അംഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം നാലോ അതിൽ കുറവോ ആണെങ്കിൽ അങ്ങനെയുള്ള കമ്മിറ്റിയുടെ ക്വാറം രണ്ട് ആയിരിക്കുന്നതാണ്.]

<sup>38.</sup> Proviso inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.

- (10) The Standing Committee shall, by majority vote of the members participating in the meeting decide all matters coming for its consideration but under the circumstances of equal division of votes, the Chairman of the meeting may exercise a casting vote.
- (11) There shall be a minutes book to record the proceedings of the Standing Committee and the decisions of the Committee shall be recorded in the minutes book by the Secretary or, on the direction of the Secretary, by the ex-officio Secretary referred to in sub-section (11) of Section 179 and the person who presides over the meeting shall sign below it.
  - (12) The Secretary shall make arrangements for recording minutes.
- (13) The Secretary shall submit every resolution passed by the Standing Committee in the next meeting of the Panchayat.
- 17. Cancellation or modification of resolution of Standing Committee.— No resolution of a Standing Committee shall be modified or cancelled except at a meeting of the Standing Committee specially convened for the purpose and by a resolution supported by more than one half of the members fixed by the Panchayat under sub-section (2) of Section 162:

Provided that the Standing Committee shall not modify or cancel any of its resolution three months after it is passed.

- **18.** Conflicting decisions of Standing Committees.— The Secretary shall, in case two or more Standing Committees take conflicting decisions on the same subject, submit the same to the consideration of the Panchayat, and shall, pending decision of the Panchayat thereon, keep in abeyance, the implementation of such decisions of the Standing Committees.
- 19. Power of the Committee for requisitioning records etc.— The Standing Committee may, for the execution of the functions delegated to it, require the Secretary, ex-officio Secretary or the employees under the control of the Panchayat to produce any record, report, return, document or other details and to appear before the committee meeting to seek further details, as it may deem fit, and if so requisitioned, they shall be bound to comply with it.
- **20.** Procedure in matters not provided for in the rules.— Panchayat may, subject to Section 256 of the Act, make bye-laws for any matter not included in these rules regarding Standing Committee.

### **APPENDIX**

### FORM 1

[See sub-rule (1) of Rule 8]

## BALLOT PAPER FOR THE USE IN THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE

Serial Number	Name of candidate	Priority given to the candidate
		(in the order of one, two, three)

Note:- Write the name and signature of the member who votes on the reverse.

#### FORM 2

[See sub-rule (4) of Rule 11]

# BALLOT PAPER FOR THE USE IN THE ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

Serial Number	Name of candidate	Vote mark (Mark X against the
		name of one candidate)

Note:-Write the name and signature of the member who votes on the reverse

### FORM 3

# [See sub-rule (1) of Rule 14] LETTER OF RESIGNATION

I, Block/District Panchay		nber] of the Standing (		_
Place	•	army resign the said C	manmansinp/ · [me	mbersinpj.
Date			Signature na	me and address
	and Official add	ress of the	Signature, na	
<u> </u>	ed Officer (To be			
_	resignation cann	•		
	cretary of the Par		••••••	in
	•	y the Secretary of the	e Panchayat	
This letter of resignati	_	•		
person at(hour) at(hour) on.			tter of resignation b	y registered post
			Signature of the Sec	cretary with date.
$\mathbf{A}$	cknowledgemen	t of the receipt of res	ignation letter	
(To be f	illed in and giver	n to the concerned pers	son by the Secretar	y)
I have received	the resignation 1	etter of Sri	Resigning from th	e Chairmanship/
*[membership] of the	Standing Comn	nittee forof	Village/Block/D	istrict Panchayat
at (hour) on	(date)directly	y/by post. The resignation	tion has come into	force with effect
from the aforesaid date	·			
Place	•••			
Date	•••	Si	ignature, name and	address.
	(Strike off	whichever is not appl <b>FORM 4</b>	icable)	
	[See	sub-rule (2) of Rule 15	5]	
NOTICE IN	RESPECT OF J	PRESENTING NO-C	CONFIDENCE MO	OTION
Sir,				
We intend to	present the moti	ion expressing no-co	nfidence against S	hri,
Chairman of the Standi			_	
which is proposed to	be presented is 6	enclosed. The total nu	umber of members	of the Standing
Committee fixed by the	_			_
Place	•••			
Date		Name, Si <sup>39</sup> [പട്ടിക l	gnature and addres	s of members
		(ചട്ടം 3 കാണുക)		
ഗ്രാമ പഞ്ചായ ചെയ ത്തിലെ /ബ്ലോക്ക്	മർമാൻ ഉൾപ്പെടെ റ്റ	റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലെ അ	ാഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണാ	
പഞ്ചായത്തിലെ ആകെ	ധനകാര്യ	വികസന	ക്ഷേമകാര്യ	ആരോഗ്യവും
സ്ഥാന ങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം	സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ്	സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ്	സ്റ്റാന്റിാഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	വിദ്യാഭ്യാസവും
1000	കമ്മിറ്റി	കമ്മിറ്റി		സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
13	3	3	3	3
14	4	3	3	3

<sup>\*</sup> Inserted by S.R.O. No. 727/2004, pub. in. K.G Ex. 1471 dt. 14-7-2004
39. Schedule I & II inserted by SRO No. 596/2010, published in KG Ex. No. 1410 dt. 22-6-2010. The relevant English translation is not yet received.

15	4	4	3	3
16	4	4	4	3
17	4	4	4	4
18	5	4	4	4
19	5	5	4	4
20	5	5	5	4
21	5	5	5	5
22	6	5	5	5
23	6	6	5	5

പട്ടിക ll (ചട്ടം 3 കാണുക)

ജില്ലാ	ചെയർമാൻ ഉൾപ്പെടെ സ്റ്റാന്റിാഗ് കമ്മിറ്റിയിലെ അംഗങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം					
പഞ്ചായത്തിലെ ആകെ സ്ഥാന ങ്ങളുടെ എണ്ണം	ധനകാര്യ സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	വികസന സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	പൊതുമരാമത്ത് സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	ആരോഗ്യവും വിദ്യാഭൃാസവും സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	ക്ഷേമകാര സ്റ്റാന്റിംഗ് കമ്മിറ്റി	
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	
16	3	3	3	3	3	
17	4	3	3	3	3	
18	4	4	3	3	3	
19	4	4	4	3	3	
20	4	4	4	4	3	
21	4	4	4	4	4	
22	5	4	4	4	4	
23	5	5	4	4	4	
24	5	5	5	4	4	
25	5	5	5	5	4	
26	5	5	5	5	5	
27	6	5	5	5	5	
28	6	6	5	5	5	
29	6	6	6	5	5	
30	6	6	6	6	5	
31	6	6	6	6	6	
32	7	6	6	6	6]	

### **Explanatory Note**

(This does not form part of the Notification, but is intended to indicate its general purpose.) As per sub-section (7) of Section 162, it shall be in the prescribed form that a member other than an exofficio member of a Standing Committee and the Chairman of a Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance are to tender their resignation. As per sub-section (12) of Section 162, it shall be subject to prescribed conditions and procedure that a motion of no-confidence in respect of the Chairman of a Standing Committee other than the Standing Committee for Finance is to be presented. Government have decided to prescribe the procedure in respect of the election of the members and the Chairman of the Standing Committee, and the form and procedure in respect of the meeting of the Standing Committee. This Notification is intended to achieve the above purpose.